

Uniting Church in Australia (NSW) Synod
222 Pitt Street, Sydney, NSW, 2000

1 June 2026

Dear UCA Synod Team

Re: Confirmation of Community Housing Provider (CHP) Role – Coffs Harbour Uniting Church Development Project (SSD-91539707)

Wesley Mission appreciates the opportunity to support the Synod in progressing the State Significant Development Application for the Coffs Harbour Uniting Church redevelopment.

We confirm that Wesley Community Housing, as a registered Community Housing Provider, is willing to be the nominated CHP for the affordable housing component of the project located at:

19A–21 Gordon Street, Coffs Harbour NSW
Coffs Harbour Uniting Church Development Project (SSD-91539707)

In this role, Wesley Community Housing will provide the necessary management and oversight of the affordable dwellings in a manner consistent with the planning framework and the relevant legislation.

We are pleased to partner with the Synod in supporting the delivery of well-managed affordable housing for the Coffs Harbour community. Please let us know if any additional information is required for the SSDA lodgement.

Kind regards,



Andrew Tyndale
Chief Assets & Investments Officer
Wesley Mission